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Message
From: Georgia Barkeri GRO
Sent: 17/09/2014 16:28:04
To: Chris Aujardi GRO i
cc: Belinda Crowei GRO i David Oliverl [ GRO i Angela Van-Den-
Bogerd i GRO i, Jessica Barkel GRO ; Parsons,
Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]
Subject: Letter from Chair - M017 & M021

Attachments: MO017 Post Office Draft Report 17.09.2014.pdf; M017___DRAFT_CRR.pdf; M021 Post Office Draft Report
17.09.2014.pdf; MO21_DRAFT_CRR.pdf

Dear Mr Aujard,

Please see the attached letters from Sir Anthony Hooper regarding cases M017 and M021.
Kind regards,

Georgia

Georgia Barker

Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO i

kkkkhkkkkkkhkhhhkhhdhhhhkhdhkhhhhdhhhhkhk * %k kkkkkkkkhkkk hhkkkhkkkhkkdkkkhkkd

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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